High Voltage Switch Subcommittee


October 11, 2000


Tucson, Arizona





Attendance:	Members – 10/20 and Guest -- 0
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Minutes for May 2000 meeting in Fort Lauderdale, FL were approved as written.


WG for Consolidation of C37.3X Series reported progress for electronic combination of existing standards and guides.  The latest copy of the draft document has been posted to the IEEE Website.


NEMA reported continuing progress to ascertain official approvals to grant permission for IEEE to use C37.32 as part of C37.30.1


Reaffirmation of C37.34, 35 and 38 will be sought prior to the Spring 2001 Meeting.


HVS plans to improve public access and awareness of C37.30.1 on the IEEE Website.





Respectfully submitted,





Alexander Dixon, Chair


High Voltage Switch Subcommittee


